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be entering. We have three witnesses who need to be sworn.

5

MR. STAMETS: We will call at this time
Case 7607,

MR. PEARCE: Case 7607 is the applicatior
of E1l Paso Natural Gas Company for the abolishment of the
Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool and the expansion of the South
Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba, Sandoval, and San
Juan Counties, Wew Mexico. |

MR. NANCE: Mr. Examiner, my name is
John Nance. For the purposes of this hearing I am associated
with the firm of Montgomery and Andrews.

El Paso has four exhibits which we will

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other ap-
pearances and witnesses today?

MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner,
my name is William F. Carr, with the law firm Campbell, Byrd,
and Black, P. A., of Santa Fe, appearing on behalf of Amoco
Production Company and Mesa Petroleum Company;

We do not intend to call a witness.

MR. STAMETS} Any other appearances?
I'd like to have the Witnesses stand and be sworn at this

time, please.

(Witnessas sworn.)
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MR. NANCE: TIor our first witness I'11
call Mr., Kendrick.

What we would like to dc is have some of
Mr., Kendrick's testimony. We will interrupt that testimony
to proceed with some geological and reservoir engineering
testimony from our:other two witnesses and then we will con-

clude with summary testimony by Mr. Kendrick.

H. L. KENDRICK

heinag called as a witness and heing dnlv sworn npon h

ia oath,;

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. NANCE:

Q | Mr. Kendrick, would you please state

A Harold L. Kendrick, Box 1492, E1 Pasoc,
Texas.

Q Cbuld you tell by whom you are employed
and in what capacity, please?

A o Employed by El Paso Natural Gas Company
as,a’éenior Proration Engineer.

0 ) ‘Have you previously appeared as a wit-
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2 ness before this body?

3 G Yes, sir, I have.

4 0. Are you familiar with El Paso's applica-
5 tion in this particular case?

6 A Yes, sir, I am.

7 MR. NANCE: Are the witness' qualifica-
8 tions acceptable?

9 MR. STAMETS: They are.

10 0. Mr. Kendrick, could you tell us what El
13 Paso is seeking in this application?

iz A It is Bl Paso’s opinion that the two

13 pools in quéstion here today, the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs

14 Pool and the South‘Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool should be com-

15 bined as a single pool.

16 Q Would you please provide the Examiner

17 with some history cf the two pools?

13 A Yes, sir. The Blanco-Pictured Cliffs

19 ’Pool was established on March the 15th, 1950, Ly Order No. : |
20 R-13. This pooil contained»threekseétions‘inuthe soutiiwest

21 part of Township 30 North, Range ¢ West.

22 The South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool
23 was established on May the 20th, 1952, by Order No. R-156.

4 This pool contained 4-1/2 sections in the northwest part of

25 Township 26 North, Range 7 West,Jand the southwest part of

Lporlas
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Township 27 North, Range 7 West.
Thus the acreage of these two pools were
located approximately 18 miles from each other at that time.
Each pool continued to grow in size until finally, with the
signing of Order R-4002, effective September the 1ist, 1970,
the pools were near encujh to each other that the same acreadgs
between the pools could be incorporated into either pool.
At the preseht time the two pools are
now joined along a line in Ranges 7 and 8 West; along and
near the township 1ine between Township 28 and 29 North.
That line is approximately eight miles long as a common
boundary between the two pools.
| 0. ‘1fhr. Kendrick, do you belive that each
pool is a separte source of supply?
A No, sir, I do not. I believe the two
pools represent a single common rcservoir,
MR. NANCE: At this time I would. like

to call Mr. Craney to testify on El Paso's behalf with re-

tion which we are sub-

spect to certain geological in

mitting.

DANA L. CRANEY

BEING called as a witness‘and being duly sworn upon his oath}

testified as follows, to-wit:
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DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. NANCE:
Q Mr. Craney, would you please state your
name and address for the record. |
A My name is Dana IL.. Craney. My address

is 3905 Sierra Vista, Farmington.

Q. "By whom are you employed and in what
capacity?

A. I'm a geologist II with El1 Paso Explora-
tion.

Q. lfave you previously testified before the

Commission or one of its Examiners?

A. No, sir.

0. Would you please state your educational
background?
A Yes, sir. I received a Bachelor of

Science degree in geology from the University of Southern
Colorado and a Master of Science degree in geology from thé
University of Oklahoma.

Q a And could you also state your work ex-
perience?

A I've worked for El Paso Natural Gas and

- E1 Paso Exploration Company for approximately three and a

Fa S
B L
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half years in the San Juan Basin and specialized in Pictured
Cliffs and Fruitland development,.
0 ‘b Are ycu familiar with what El Paso is
seeking in this particular case?
A, Yes, sir, I am.
"MR. NANCE: Are the witness' qualifica-
tions acceptable?
MR. STAMETS: They are.
MR. NANCE: Thank you.
0 Mr. Craney, have you either prepared or

been responsible for the preparation of certain exhibits in

this case?

A Yes, sir.
Q. Could you describe generally what these
exhibits show?

A, Generally these exhibits show -- are

. three cross sections showing stratigraphic relationships of

the Pictured Cliffs sandstones in wells on either side of
the current bcunaax‘y‘ between fhe Blanco-Pictured Cliffs and
the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pools.

Generally the crdss sections will indi-
cate -the continuity of the two sandstone depositicnal units

across the boundary and the absence of any barriers between

the two pools.
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0 We would like to refer now to each of the
exhibits individually. The first exhibit we would designate
El Paso Exhibit Number One, and could vou nlease describe
what appears on that exhibit, Mr. Craney?

A Yes, sir. 1I'd like to first refer you to
the small index map down at the bottom. The index map shows
a northwest/southeast cross section straddling the vool
boundaries, which is the heavy dashed line running along the
bounéary between Townships 29 Narth and 28 North.

The cross section above is based on a
datum, which is the Pictared Cliffs Lewis transition zonc.

It is a shale zone. The sandstones are yellow. The coal,
just for a reference point, in the — the lowest Fruitland
coal is colored gray above.

The logs are IES. The cross sections
were constructed in conjunction with gamma ray density poro-
sity, too, but for the -- for fhe sake of the presentation
just the IES logs are shown.

‘i>W6uid:like to add Ehaf the gaﬁma ray
density data did not show any pool boundary, either, and what
it shéws is on either side of thé pobl boundary that the sand-
gtones are continuous.

"I think =--

Q. Anything else on this exhibit?
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+he reason this cross section is extended so far to the south+

" east is that once you go across the pool boundary you go into

12
A I‘don't know. I think i% would be

obvious.
0. Okay, could you please refer to what El

Paso has designated Exhibit Humber Two.

A, Okay.
0. : And explain that exhibit.
A. Again referring to the index map, you

can see that this cross section is east of the other. The
circle in the’midéie-?—wihe gas symbols’are Pictured Cliffs
gas wells. The circle indicates a deeper well, a Dakota well,
that is not producing, or was not préducing,in the Pictured
Cliffs atithe time this map was made.

Again this cross section shows continuity
of the Pictured Cliffs Reservoir on both sides of the pool
boundary.

| Q. Okay, finally would you explain what
appears on the cross section that we have designated El Paso
Exhibit Number Three?
A, Exhibit Number Three shows a northwest/
scutheast cross section on the east side of the pool boundary.

it again shows continuity of the sediments along strike and

an area that is not producing in the Pictured Cliffs sand-
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stone at the present time and just to -- to tie the cross
section into a -- into the South Blanco Pool, I had to extend

it a couple miles down to the southeast.

The cross section above again shows that
the sandstones are continuous. They are continucus across the
undesignated area, where the Pictured Cliffs is not being
produced at this present time, and continuous then to the
South Blanco Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool.

I'd like to add that when I had these in
work form I went over to the Aztec 0il -- the New Mexico OCD
at Aztec té sée if they had any date in their files that would
contradict this, just to make sure that we weren{t overlooking
anything, and talked with Jeff and Erénk there, and they had

no data to contradict it.

Q What -- could you please summarize then
the conclusions that these three exhibits demonstrate to
you?

A : Yes, sir. The conclusions these three
cross sections have demonstrated is the ?ictured Cliffs sand-
stones ihrthe'Biénco Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool are continuous
across thé‘pool bouhdary and are in fact the same sandstones
in the South BlanCozPictﬁred Gas Pool; that geologically a

pool “boundary does not exist between Township 28 and 29, Rang#

8 West, in the Pictured Cliffs producing formation.
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o Is there anything else that you would

like to add to that?

MK. NANCE: El Paso would like to submit
Exhibits Number One, Two, and Three into evidence in this
case.

MR. STAMETS: The exhibits will be ad-
mitted.

MR. NANCE: And the witness is ready for

cross examination, if any.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMEYS:

0 Mr. Craney, in each case you“show the
formation running from one pool to the other. Do you have any
evidence that the gas drains across that line?

Or will there be an engineering witness
who will démonstrate that?

MR. NANCE: We do have an engineering
witness. I'm not sure which one would be in a better nosition
to address that question.

Can you --

A I thipk that you might be best answering
that question.~ 4

MR. MALDONADO: - I'll answer that one.
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north, south, east, west, or is the -~ instead are the sands

" BY MR. CARR:

MR. NANCE: Okay, can we wait till -~

MR, s?TAMETS: We'll put that off till

then.

0. How are these sands laid down in this
area?

A. Okay, the --

") Are they laid in there in such a manner

that we have a nice, broad, flat, uniform sand body to the

discontinuous? Do they have long axes? If so, what direction

does that axis take?

A, ‘ Okay, the cross sections are laid out ’
along the axes of the sandstone deposition. The strike ot

the deposition is northwest to southcast.

0. So if I were looking at this area when

it was laid down and I was looking at a sandbar in the area,
that sandbar would be stretching from northwest to’_southeast?
A Yes, sir.
Q Okav.
MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of

this witness? Mr. Carr?

CROSS EXAMINATION
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Q Mr. Craney, just one question. Are you
familiar with other Pictured Cliffs pocls in the area that
have as they've éxpanded actually -- now actually join or meet
or is this a unigue situation?

A I'm familiar with-some other bcundaries
between the pools, yes, sir.

0 h And there are other situations where
pools have.actually, as they've been &kxpanded, actually met

in the Pictured Cliffs?

A Wéll,VI'm not familiar --
Q Formation?
A, I can‘t say that. I've seen that between

other pools there's definitely a reason for the boundary. In
some of_the pdols I've seen'definitely a reason for the
boundary to be there, you know, shaling out or something,
that's caused a permeability barrier between two pools.

0 So this situation would be unique, you
think, in your experience. |

A ‘I don't know if it®*s unigue or not.

the future.

VI o Okay.

(4

MR. CARR: Nothing further. ‘ *J

3 1
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MR. STAMETS: . Any other guestions for
this witness? He may be excused.
MR. NANCE: Our next witness is Mr.

Maldonado.

NESTOR MALDONADO
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATIOCN

BY MR. NANCE:

o) Could you please state your name and
address for the record?

A My name is Nestor Maldonado. My address
is P. 0. Box 1492, El1 Paso.

Q. By whom are you employed and in what
capacity?

A Okay. I'm empioyed by El Paso Natural
Gas as a Senior Reservoir Engineer.

Q Have you previously testified before the
New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division or one of its examiners?

‘A : No, I have rot.

“Q Could you please state your educational

background?
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~Mexico in 1274 with a degree in chemical e¢ngineering, after

explain what is shown on this Exhibit Number Four?

18

A, I graduated from the University of New

which I went to work for Amoco Production as a produciion en-
gineexr for one year.

After I left Amoco I worked for Conoco
in Hobbs, New Mexico, as & production engineer for two and a
half years.

And after that point I went to work for
El Paso Natural Gas in Farmington, New Mexico, as a production
engineer. I worked in that position for two years, after
which I was a drilling engineer for one year, and after that

point I transferred to El Paso as a reservoir engineer.

Q Okav, so yocu are in E1 Pasc's main of-
fice?

A, ‘ . Right, main office.

o - Are you familiar with what El1 Paso is

seeking in this application?
A Yes, 3 am.
MR. NANCE: Are the witness' gualifica-
tions acceptable?
MR. STAMETS: They are.
Q ) El Paso-has prepared what we would de-

signatetExhibit Number Four, Mr. Maldonado, could you please
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A Okay. The Exhibit NumberiFour is a map
of the area aroﬁnd the-pfesent ﬁianco and South Blancé boundary,
and what was plotted on tﬁis mop are the initial shut-in pres-~
sures and the date the pressures were taken for the wells in
this area.
0 Could you explain the significance of the
colors on this map?
A Okay, the shut-in pressures were color
coded to indicate various ranges of shut-in pressures,
Yellow indicates pressures of 900 psi,
or greater,
The red indicates pressures of 700 to

900 psia, and blue indicates pressures below 700 psia.

Q Could you explain now what relevance the
shut-in =~ initial shut-in pressures have in this case?
A The New Mexico 0il Conservation Division

uses pressures to determine what pool a well will be assigned
to, and so we looked at -- tock the initial shut-in pressures
to determine what -- what they looked like on each ¢ide of!
the boundary.

0. . and could you tell ‘me what conclusions
you have drawn froﬁ the data appearing on this exhibit?

A If you look up there in theyélanco area

north of that boundary, ydﬁ'll see that yellow area, that big
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large, yellcw area up there, indicating pressures of 900 psi
or éréatef, iﬁ extends ﬂéwn“into>the South Blanco area, as
you can see there, énd the same with the red area up there.
That's the 700 to 900 psia range, it also extends down into-
the Blanco -- South Blanco avea, which ~-- and I believe that
this trend of pressure shows that it's a continuous field.

0. There isn't‘anything in thesé ﬁressures
that leads you to believe that there is a separation cccurring
at that surface boundary line, is that correct?

a That's correct.

MR. NANCE: E1 Paso would submit Exhibit
Number Four into evidence.

MR. STAMETS: Exhibit Féur will be ad-
mitted.

MR. NANCE: And we will tehdef:Mr. Mal-

donado for cross examination, if any.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

Q Mr. Maldonado, looking at the Exhibit
Four --

A Uh-~huh.

o - £ho;e pressures have been taken over

many, many years. There's a 1957 pressure, and there are"‘
» e : ol
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some 1980, and '81. Why have you used pressures that span
err twehty yeafs as?opposéd to using some sort of current
pressure data? |

A Well, the initial pressure is the base
for the determination oi field extent, and the spacing is 160
acres, so theoretically, a well in 1957, if it had a pressure
of 1000 pounds or 1050 pounds, if a well is drilled next to
it, it should not have been drained and it should alsc have
the initial reservoir pressure regardless of when it was
drilled, theoretically.

And in a loit of cases, if you‘ll look,
the later wells will have as high a pressure as some ¢f the
wells that were drilled in the fifties.

Q So what you're saying is that theoreti-
cally, and then obviously, actually, we're not getting drain-
age significantly over a 160 acres in this area.

Does that mean that we're not getting
any drainage across this magic line separating £hese twé
fields?

A Well, I mean it's the same there as it
is here, down in;the South Blanco or in the’Blanco.

\In some cases you do get, you know,

drainage between two wells but it depends on the -~ on the

rindividual wells or a characteristic of sands between two
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wells.
0 Looking in the center of the exhibit, in
Section 33, whatever township that is, Section 33, immediately
below the wbrd "Blanco" in the Blanco Field, there's a test
in 5~-73 of 1025 pounds.
A, Uh-huh.
0. Immediacely to the southeast of that, .in
1980 .there's a pressure of 1,034 pounds.
A Uh~huh.
Q. Is that indicative of any drainage in
that ;rea?
A No.
MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of thifg
witness?
MR. CARR: No.
MR. STAMETS: He may be excused.
How: much more do you have, Mr. Nance?
MR. NANCE: We have, I would guess,
perhaps ten minutes of Mr. Kendrick's testimony té resume.
MR; STAMETS: Well, let's take about a
ten or fifteen minute recess.

MR. NANCE: All right.

(Thereupon a recess was taken.)
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MR. STAMETS: The hearing will please
comé to crder.

Mr. Nance, you may proceed.

MR. NANCE: We'd like to resume with some

additional testimony bv Mr. Xendrick.

H. L. KENDRICK
being recalled as a witness and being previously sworn upon

his 6ath, testified ‘as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BX.MR. NANCE:

0. Mr. Kendrick, is the Blanco-Pictured
Cliffs Pool currently prorated by the rules and regulations
of the New Mexico Oii Conservation Commission?

A. No, sir.

o Is the South‘Blanco-Pictured Cliffs sub-
ject to proration rules?

A Yes; sir, it is.

Q Qouid‘you tell me what you propose to do
about'proration in this area if it is made into a single pool?

A I propose that tﬁe total area be cohsi-

dered as one pool and be produced and prorated accor&ing to
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the existing rules and regulations of the New Mexico 0Oil Con-
servation DiQision for the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool.

0. And what name would you propose for the
new combined pool?

A There are presently approximately 1607
wells in the South Blanco~Pictufed Cliffs Pool and approxi-
mately 718 wells in the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool. 1In an
efforﬁ to save in the amount of paper work to be processed,

I would recommend that the surviving name be the one from the
pool with the most wells, which would be the South Blanco-

Picturéd Cliffs Pool.

This would also avoid the need for amendi

the special pool rules for the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs
Pool simply to accommodate a name change for the pool; or,
stated another way, this would eliminate the necessity of
having to write special pool rules for a newly named pool to
accommodate the -same resulis for the same wells.

1} Okay, you are recommending that the sur-

viving pooi be prorated. Is this necessary?

A At the preésent time El Paso Natural Gas
Company predicﬁs its demand for gas from the San Juan Basin
in the coming months will be somewhat lower than the present

demand. If this forecast is true, then El Paso will be

ng

taking less gas. With proration ruies in effect ag 5peéified,
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2 for the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool all wells could be
3 produced in an equitable manner.
4 0. ' Do you have in mind a date as to when

5 this could be affected?

6 A. As far as El Paso is concerned, July

7 the 1st, 1982, would be satisfactory; however, I would recom~
8 mend that the effective date be worked out with the New Mexicd
9 0il Conservation Division and other pipelines and producers.
10 so that this might be implemented at the earliest possible,

11 practical date.

;i 12 ¢} In this connection would El1 Paso be able
;; 13 and willing to provide the 0il Conservation Division with any
B 14 assistance in gafﬁéring information for this purpose?
15 A Yes, we would try to assisg them in any
16 way that we could to get this implemented.
17 Q. ; _Mr. Kendrick, do you have any specific
18 sugéestions as to how proration should be implemented?
19 | A Yes, I have a few suggestions. One woulﬁ {
20 be that'a name should be devised so that each well transferred
21 from the South Blanco -- pardon me, that each well t:ansferrei
o 22 from the Blancé-Pictdred Cliffs Pool to the South Blanco-
%~ 23 Pictﬁfed Cliffs Pool would become prorated without the issuanpe
& _
i’ ' 4 of a supplement for each individual well.
i% 2§ The second thing is that all new wells
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from the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool would be brouyht into
the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool with a zero status, ef-
fective -- on the effactive date of this order.

This means that none of the transferred
wells would come into the pool as either over produced or
undér produced.

Third, I believe that the Division directy
or in accordarce with Rule 7-A of Order R-~1670-K, each pipe-
line would be required to present a new nomination for the
first month of operation as a newly enlarged pool to indicate
their projected takes from the pool. This, of course, would

be continued as necessary.

ive

Fourth item would be with these nomina-
tion figures an attempt would be made by the New #exico 0il
ConserVation Division with Qhatever assistance can be provided
by any pipeline company, whether it be El Paso or others, or
any operator, to classify each well as a marginal well or as
a non-marginal well in the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool.
And this attempt at classification should be done using what-
ever production history is available to make a proper classi-
fication. - | |

To elaborate on that pbint just a littlg1

I'm saying that we can look at production history from these

wells only for the purpose of establishing a classification
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as marginal or non-marginal, certainly not bringing productiorn
history inte a status situation 6r a standing of over or under
produced for those wells as they enter the pool.

This --

MR. STAMETS: Excuse me, Mr. Kendrick,
did you indicate that all the transporters in the area should
participate in doing this, or is this something you expect to
dc or something you expect the Division to do?

A I think it is the responsibility of the
Division to make this classification, but in accordance with
other rules and regulations of the Division, certain classifi-
cations can be done in various manners by the Sacrctary of
the Division and by presenting daué necessary to show the
classification by any operator or other interested party.

So what I'm saying is, whatever cocpera-
tion can be mustered to aid the 0il Conservation Divisicn in
making these classifications, it should all be put together
in one effort to carry forward to implement this program.

MR, STAMETS: Thank you.

A This classification is necessary to causq

the total allowable from the pool to be assigned to wells in

other words, the allowable to be produced must be assigned

to the wells that will produce the allowable necessary to mgeJ,

~yom—t
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‘prectection of correlative rights and prevention of waste?
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the demand.

The classification of wells as marginal
or nén—marginal be made with the full understahding that the
Division Dircctor has the authority to reclassify any well at
any time. The weil's production data, deliverability data,
or other evidence as to the well's producing ability, justifig
such reclassification, as set forth in Order R—1670, Rule
16~B, and that any operator or other interested perscn who
can present data to the Division showing that a well is im-
properly classified can cause that classification to be change
similarly to Rule 16-A of Order R«lﬁ?d.

And one further item that is, I proéoée
that some svﬁtem he devised to transfer a weli automatically
or by rubber stamp from the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool to
the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool without the necessity
of each operator refiling C-104 forms for each individual
well, Hopefully, a system could be worked out between the
Division, the operators, and the pipeline companies to elimin-
ate excessive paper work.

0 M:. Kendrick, do you believe the proposa]

thatvEl Paso has set'éﬁt will be in the best interest of all

d

A Yes, I do.
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0. I'd like to ask you if you could elaborat
jﬁét a little bit on what information El Paso has available
to it that would enable us to assist the ~- the Division in
implemanting this program?

A, All right. El Paso has in somez of its
computer records the production of each well in the San Juan
Basin; thereby, we may be able to furnish to the Commissioh,
if they desire to have the data, the past year's production
from each individual well that is at least a year old, or
whatever production data is available. This might aid in
makihg‘CIassification assignments to the wells as either mar-
ginal or non—marginal.

o Do vou have anything further in this éase
Mr. Kendrick?

A No, sir.

MR. NANCE: The witness is tendered for

any guestions.
CROSS EXAMINATION

Q” Mr.‘Kendrick, why is it necessary to
combine these two pools?
A That might bé answered in another ques-

tion. Is it necessary to keep the two'p0015 separated? An-
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30
other answer might be --
") When you've got a good thing, don't mess
aroﬁnd with it; if it ain't broke, don't fix it.
A. Those make a good idea, too; howevef, the
Blanco~Pictured Cliffs Pool ié the largest producing pool in
the San JuaniBasin that is nct prorated, and by the fact that
it does join the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool that is a
prorated pool, and secondly, from the evidence that we have
preaented today, we do not believe there to be a boundary be-

tween the two pools, then the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool

Pool and be prorated accofding tc the rules of the South Blan&d-
Pictured Cliffs Pool.

MR. NANCE: May I ask him a clarifying
quesfionihere, also?

MR. STAMETS: Yes.

MR. NANCE: Does El Paso feel that the
proposal that it's making is the most expeditious way of
accomplishing proration for what is currently considered the
Blanco-Picﬁured Cliffs Pool?

A o Yes, I £hink it is, by virtue of mofe
than one pipeline being in‘existance in the Blanco-Pictured

Cliffs Pool. There are at least three pipelines involved.

El Paso knows or has a very strong interpretation that our
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summer we will be having to curtail production from all wells,
or from all'pools of the San Jwan Basin, and possibly other
pipelines may have the same problem.

El Paso could implement pipeline pro-
ration in non-prorated pools. OQur type of pipeline proration
might not be the same as another pipeline company's proration
and we feel that if the State had rules for proration that
they would be equitable for all the pipzlines and for all of
the operatOrs.-

Q. Now let me see if I understand this.
What you'‘re saying is that El Pasoc thinks that per
demand migﬁt be down this summer; they don't know that it will
is that right?

A | Well, a crystal ball is only so good that
we are making our nominations reduced through this summer,

through these summer'months, very definitely.

Q | Then you're also concerned about other
transporters in the area and their demands, ié that correct?

A We do nqt know their problems or their
demands, but we know what ours will be, and just making a
correlation, if theirs are similgr to ours, then curtailment
will exist on all pip=lines this ;ummer. If they're not the

same as ours, well, we're happy for them.
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‘a problem.

pipeline and we don't have any firm figﬁres for E1 Paso, 30

32

0. But we haven't heard anything from them
so we don't know about the other transporters.

A I do not know,

4] And, thus, I don’tAknow{ since it's not
in the record.

Now, I still feel that what we have is -+
is mafbe . and-possibly, and perhaps, identifying El Paso’'s
demand this summer. I haven't heard anything here that says
El Paso's demand will be down 17 percent this summer.

A, | I did‘not name a percent but El Paso's
demand will be down this summer, and I am not at this time
resenting you with the nomination figures for the various
months that they wiil be down, and we have notified operators
of wells connected to our system that our takes will be re-
duced.

0. Can you tell me what bad is going to
happen if these pools aren't consolidated?

A. If correlative rights become violated
because of one pipeline ﬁaking differently from another
pipeline, or one pipeline taking differéhtly from one opeiato;

than another operator on that same pipeline, then we do have

Q So we don't know anything about any other

2
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Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool in order to eguitably treat the
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what we have it total spsculation based on little or no e¢vi-
dence in that case.

MR. NANCE: Can you give the Examiner
an idea, at least an approximation of El Paso's takes from thg
Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool in relation to the takes of other
pipeline companies from that pool?

And why El Paso's anticipated takes have
an impact on that pool?

A. I believe in the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs
Pool El Paso is connected to approximately 600 wells out of
slightly over 700 weils. Not knowing the other pipelines’®
takes and percentagewise, but El Paso hasibeen taking»greater
than 85 percent of the gas available to it.

Our takes are then reduced this summer
to 75 percent of the gas available to it as a first point in
reduced takes. We do'nOt know if the takes will be below
that. The average for the year will be above 75 percent of
the gas available to iﬁ, but the summer months are right now
being cut to 75 percent.'

MR. NANCE: So it's El Paso's position

that preration rules are required for the -- what is now the

reduced pfoduction that El1 Pasc will be receiving, and it is

not critical to El Paso —— it is not as critical to El Paso

"
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that it be brought in as part of the South Blanco-Pictured
Cliffs Pool, or be kept separate, the important thing is the
proration rules, is that correct?

A I believe that would be correct.

MR. NANCE: And it is E1l Paso's position
that bringing it in as part of the South Blanco-Pictured
Ciiffs Pool is a reasonable way of interpreting the pool and
that it would be the most expeditious way of implementing
proration rules for the pool, is that correct?

A Yes, sir, in my opinion.
0. Would El Paso be ébie to’take ratably
from its connections in the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs without
proration?

A El Pasc has always tried to take ratably
between all wells connected to the system andeould have no
reason to venture away from that policy.

Q 'So vou're here trying to protect the

correlative rights of the operators of leases you're not con-

‘nected to.

A aAand assure the operators that are con-
nected to us that we are still protecting their correlative

rights in the takes that would be made from their wells ac-

- cording to the rules of prorationing for that pool.

0 Mr. Kendrick, do you have any infqrmatio}
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2 oh the other pipelines in the arca, what percentage of the gag
3 available to them that they're taking?
i 4 A No, sir, I do not.
) 0. They might be taking 90 percent of what
6 is available to them, is that correct?
7 A. I don't know.
8 0. ‘ Or it might be 50 percent.
9 A, ‘ ItICOuld be any figure as far as I know .
10 Q. So, again, based on the testimony, we
11 ~;iﬂon‘t know if El Paso is protecting those operators or not
12 in this case, since we have no way of gauging takes from thosg
e 13 leases versus the leases that El Paso's connected to.
14 " A, >, There are proauction records available
15 for each of the wells in this non-prorated pool through the
16 New Mexico‘Engineering Committee Report that would give tﬁat
17 data as to how much gas is being produced by each pipeline.
18 : I do not have it tabulated. |
19 Q I believe you indicated El1 Paso would E
~ 20 furnish the Division with certain datz on wells to assist in :
1
21 any work we might do relative to determining the marginal or ﬁ
22 non-marginal status of certain wells. Now, is that informa-
23- tion on El Paso connections only or would that be for all
24 wells in the Blancé—?i;tufedeCliffs Pool?
e 25 A | As I understand it} in soﬁg of cur data
‘
.
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pipeline to make up curtailment if there is no prorationing,
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banks we do have the production for every well in the San
Juan Basin, regardless of pipeéeline connection.

MR, STAMETS: Are there other qguestions

of this witness? Mr. Nutter.

QUESTIONS BY MR. NUTTER:

Q. Mr. Kendrick, in the absence of proratiorn

any assurance that well would ever be able to make it up

again, in the absence of proration?

A, Would you state that again, please?
0 bkay, I'11 put it another way. Does the
practical effect of prorationing result in -- I should say,

does the practical effect of curtailing production under pro-
ratioﬁing result in the accumulation of under production
which ean be made up when the market gets better, and in the
absence of prorationing is this efféct lost?

A It may be lost in the absence of pro-
ratibning.

Q Because there's no obligation to any

is there?

A That is correct, other thah‘what their

contract stipulations might be with each individual -Operator.
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0 Uh--huh, and you don't have to whatever
the contract calls for,

A Yes, sir,

Q. And that's 80 percent of the deliver-
ability, or something like that, usually, isn't it?

A Or whatever figure, vyes, sir.

0 So if you're taking 85 percent now, you
are taking more than the contract price -- obligation, but

if you're going to curtail to 75 percent you'd be taking less

than the contract.

A, That's possible.

0 So the 5 percent from és percent down to
80 igs ~- you're not ohligated to ever take that, then.

A, That would be true under the conditions

as you stated,

Q. Without proration.
A Yes, sir.
0. ; But if the wells were prorated and ac-

cumulated under production there would be some sort of an
obligation to take the under prdduction that's accqmulated.

A That is correct.

Q , Or it would be cancelled, then yoﬁ check

with the producer.

A Yes, sir.
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) Now, at the beginning cof your testimohy,
Mr. Kendrick, you said the Commission covld consult with the

producers and the pipelines to see how this would be imple-~

mented. 1I'd like for you to tell me how we're going to imple-

ment consultation with the producers and the pipelines.

A, 1'11 tell you ~-
0. As of the ‘date of this hearing.
A My thoughts might be that such a directiv

might be written, or an open order of invitation, that we plar
to prorate a pool. We would like to have your assistance in

gathering data for this pool; the acreage factors for all youjy

e

I

wells or the acreage factors for wells connected to your

system; whatcver data that vou can furnish to help make your
data base complete in order to establish that as soon as
possible so that proration could be implemehted as soon as
possible,

0. Now, when you mentioned that El Paso
would furnish us with production histories on the wells in
the pool, which would assist us in making a determination as

to whether the well should be classified as marginal or non-

history up against, and that is a predicted'allowaﬁle.
A That is correct.

Q How are we going to arrive at the pre-
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oy
2 dicted allowable? WWould we have to wait for the nominations
3 to come in and then work from that?
4 A, Yes, it has to be worked with nominations
) and at the same time the pipeline companies could be asked to
6 submit those nominations so you would have that to work Qith.
7 0. I see. Normalliy nominaticns come in at
8 the beginning of the proration period for a period of twelve
9 months. I suppose preliminary nominations would be for the
10 remaining months in the current proration pericd, be it six
11 months, five months, or whatever would be left, or eight nont&s,
12 before the expiration of the current pericd, and then supple-
13 mental nominations each menth after that. Would that be --
14 A, wéll, supplemental nominations arc coming
15 in monthly now. ?
16 0. Right.
LY) A It would not be bevond reason for me to
18 nnderstand the Commission to say, look, you have new figures
19 for the now South Blanco—P;ctured Cliffs Poul, so the total
20 ideliverability tied to each pipeline is far different to when
21 | you gave us your preliminéry nominations, give us a new set
22 of preliminary nominations for this pool for the remainder of
23 this proration year.
24 gg- - For the remainder’bf the protation perio .
S : s o
' ?5 ‘ . A Yes, sir. And then, of coutse, your
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2 supplemental nominations coming in monthly to help keep us
3 closer to the actual expected withdrawals from each pocl to
4 continue,.
S 0. And you would recommend that all the wellls
6 that are in the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs would come into the
7 South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs with a zero status.
8 A, Absolutely.
9
0. Okay.
i0
MR. NUTTER: That's all.
11
MR. STAMETS: Mr. Carrx?
12
) 13
A cac ‘ CROSS EXAMIN*TION
|
; 4 .
* 1 BY MR. CARR:
15 A T :
| Q. Mr. KXendrick, as I understand it, the
| 16
; purpose of the hearing and the purpose of the application is
i -
} to extend prorationing to the South Blanco -- to the area
i~ 18 o
| now included in the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool, is that
; 19
| right?
! 20 :
: A Yes, sir.
) 21
% Q And the purpose -- and the reason for
2 o ‘
this is to deal with a problem that results from reduced de-
23 | ‘
mand.
24 o : .
‘ A ‘ Yes, sir.
Q - Now, if your proposal couldn't be imple— -

4
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mented until the end of the summner, due to problems just get-
ting the wells classified, and all, would it accomplish its
purposé for El Paso?

A It may nof: accomplish as much of the
purpose that we would be -~ that we are setting out for today,
as it would be if it were initiated tcday. Our hope would be
for the more equitable take from each operator off of each
well, that this be implsmented as sSocn as possible.

0. Now if I underStand your answer, it is
that even if it doesn't meet the short term problem for this '
suirmer, that you think i+ might address problems later on.

A, Yes, sir, it might.

0. How many wells are there in the Blanco- -
Pictured Cliffs Pool that would be affected? Do you have an
approximate number?

A, Do you mean how many-would be marginal,
how many would be non --- |

0. " No, I mean how many wells would, because
of this application, become subject to prorationing?

A / Approximately 718, or the total number

Q | And that's how many would have to be

reviewed and determinations made as to whether or not they'rﬁ

‘marginal or not?
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A Yes, sir.

o Now I don't pretend to understand pro-
rationing, but is it not possible that the short term problem
could be handled simply by adjusting the nominations?

A There are no nominations for non-prorated
pools.

0 Aand so by adjusting éhe nominations,
you're only affecting the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool.

A The South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool
being one pool that's under question today, yes, sir.

0. Are _there other Pictured Cliffs pools in

the basin that are not prorated?

A Yes, sir, there are,

Q. Does El Paso purchase from some of those?
A. Yes, sir.

Q If this application is important to pro-

tect correlative rights, why shouldn't all Pictured Cliffs

wells in the basin be subject to prorationing?

A I believe there were four other Pictured
Cliffs‘Podls in the San Juan Basin that were prorated at one
time, being the Wesf'Kutz, Fulcher Kutz, Ballard, and Aztéc,
Pictured Cliffs pools that were prorated and proration was

eliminated in those pools at a time when the takes were high

and it was felt that proration was not serving aiy good in
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those areas.
Also, those arcas are very low producers.
As I mentioned eerlier, the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool is thd
largest producing pool in the San Juan 3asin that is not pro-
rated; largest ip teotal gas available per day.

0. Well, when you say these other areas are
low producers, are you talking about the area? You're not
talking about individual wells?

A I'm talking about both the wells are small
producers and the total amount of gas from the pcol is a small
volume.

0. Do you think that instituting a proration
in these other Pictured Cliffs pools would tend to protect
correlative rights of operators in those pools?

A I do not feel that it is necessary at
this time in those other pools.

0 ‘ Now, what effect would your proposal

have on the takes from wells that are now in the Blanco-Pic-

mission, will the takes from those wells be affeéted?
A The takes will be affected from all Wellé
in the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool.

- The takes by El1 Paso Natural Gas from all

ing .

wells in the San Juan Basin will be affected this summer.
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Q. %will the institution -~- or the impositioﬁ
of -- or whatever the term is -- instituting 6f proraticning

in the,what is now “he South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool re-
sult in lower takes from the wells in that area than wculd
result if the area was not prorated?

A. You said in the South Blanco --

0. I'm talking about the Blanco-Pictured

takes be reduced as compared to what they would be absent pro4
rationing?

A If El1 Paso took 100 percent of —~-— or was
connected to all of the wells in the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs
Pocl, possibiy the need for a Staie—adiinistored proration

formula would not be necessary, because El Paso would try to

take equitably from each well.

But with different pipelines existing
in the pool, we do not know what the other pipelines will be

doing while we are taking at a reduced rate.

0. Now[iif we look in this Blanco-Pictured

of -- of prdrationiﬁé‘—-
A Yes, sir.
Q -~ and we look just at the El1 Paso wells,

the wells that are selling to El Paso, will the fact that
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- to El Paso's system the takes would be the same under pro-

45
the wells are being prorated reduce ithe takes Ffrom those
vells?

A, We would have to consider the nomina-
tions of each pipeline company, the percentage thét they're
taking from the pool, each piveline company, and by El Paso
taking a greater percentage from the pool, the other pipeline
companies takes or nominations would have less effect on the
proration from those wells than would‘El Pasofs takes. So
what El1 Paso does in this case may have a greater effect than
what any other one does.

It is very possible for wells connected

ration or without proration.

14 And is it possible that under proration
the takes would be reduced?k

A. Not any more than without proration. In
fact, we may have some lost takes by not having proration.

0. So it's your testimony that the -- that
prorating wells connected to the El Pas$ system in the Blanco- A
Pictured Cliffs Pool will not reduce the takes froum those
wellé. |

MR. NAﬁCE: May I ask a clarifying qgues-

tioh, Mr. Carr? . |

Would you say that it wduld not reduce

7
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2 the takes on a total pool basis, although it might vary the

3 takes on an individual well-by-well basis, having prorationing
4 in effect as opposed to not having proration in effect?

5 A Now I can't answer that this way.

6 MR. NANCE: Sorry.

7 A, If Bl Paso is going to take a figure of
8 100, that is what we intend to take and that's what we will

9 take. Now how that 100 is arrived at on a per well basis may
19 be different under proration or if not under proration, due té
11 influence of other pipelines.

12 o | If E1l Pasc simply reduces its(takes to

13 a figure of 100, we would try to set up our system t§ reduce 5
14 the total available to us to a figure of 160. Without pro-

15 ration we will not become under prdduced with some wells, as

Mr. Nutter outlined before, so we might not have any under

17 production to make up. So that production might éventually,
18 say, ke lost, not to be made up.

19 Does that answer the qﬁestion?

20 Q0 Let me ask a question this way, Mr. Ken-

2i drick.

22 » ‘Let me ask yon a hypothétical questicn.;

s

If I owned every well in the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool,

24 and the pool was prorated pursuant to your plan, would the

2
»

gas ‘that I sold El Paso, the volume be reduced with’pfbraﬁidn#

RIS
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ac opposed to operating as is without prorationing?

A, I think the answer that you're looking
for is no.

0 Al) right.

A | I1f we're going to take 100, we're going

to take 100 this way or that way, and you, if you owned every
well, we're going to still get that 100.

0. And so proratioining wouldn't effect takes
from the pool, the volume total from the pool?

A That is correct.

0. Now, if I owned even one well in the
Blanco-Pictured C1iffs Pool, it is possible that the take

would be affected, is that correct?

A Ves, sir.

0 It might be less and it might Le more.

A Might be less, yes, sir.

0. It wouldn't be more?

A, o With the thought in mind we are reducing

our takes totally, and I do not see how we would be taking
more from an individual.

Q- ’ - Well, if ydu'refgoing to take no more
from any’individual but less from some,‘hqw could you- take

the same amount from the whole pool?

A . We're ‘going to take an amount from the
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pool.

0. Uh-huh.

A. Just how it's allocated between wells
yes, so we're having to reduce total takes, so some wells will
be cut maybe more than others.

0. I see.

MR. CARR: I have no further guestions.

RECROSS EBXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:

0. Mr. Kendrick, Mr. Nutter was talking
about contrééts a little while ago. Were those contracts to
your knowledge voluntary arms-length agreements?

A I am not qualified to answer that.

0 All right. How many non-marginal wells
are there in the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool?

A, Let me look in a schedule. This is the
May, 1982, State of New Mexico Energy and Minerals Departmént
0il Conservation Division, San Juan Basin Gas Proration
Schedule. For South Blanco there are 1424 marginal wells,
183 non-marginal. | |

| 0 H Can you give me a figure, Mr. Kendtick,

that would represent what you think would be a reasonable in-

crease in the number of ndn-marginal wells in‘éouth Blanco
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resulting from El Paso's decreased demand and the resultant
fact being that more wells then would be producing a non-mar-
ginal allowable?

A I cannot give you that figure at this
time., It's determined by the total nominations, or could be
determined by total nominations, total takes, and well re-~
classificatiqn. It is very possible that reclassification
could happen decreasing the number of marginal wells and in-
creasing the number of non-~marginal wells.

With reduced takes that would be what
you would expect to happen.

0. To your knowledge, is there any reason
to think that the number of non-marginal wells in the Blanco-
Pictured Cliffs Pocl, at least as a percentage, would be sig-
nificantly different from the wells in the éOuth Blanco?

A Roughiy, the figures I have lookéd at
would indicate that possibly the wells in the Blanco-Pictured
Cliffs Pool are generally better produzers than the South
Blanco-Pictured Cliffs, and thus they may have a higher per-
centage of non-marginal wells compared tc ma_rgin,al wells, fgr
that group of 700 wells.

. ’ ‘Q. ; Mﬁ:. Kendrick, the proration period for
prorated gas pools in thg state begins on April 1. Perhgps

that wéuld be a nice date to begin ‘prorat‘ingv any pool that's

e gt s
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going to require as much work as this thing is going to re-
quire,

| What would the effect he of an order
grantinq‘the relief El Paso is seeking but making April 1,
1983, the effective date?

A As far as near term pfedictions of gas
to be produced through El1 Paso's pipeiine, we feel the gréates
need is in the immediate futufe and hopefully, some recovery
toward the time that -- of April of 1983, to where that our
takes have recovered somewhat from the lower takes that we
will experience this sumﬁer.

0. Do you mean to say that by April 1, 1983,
you may‘be back with the situatior that you wefe in last year?

A Pipelines seemingly follow a feast or
famine situation. One day you may not have enough gas;
another day you may have far too much gas for your market re-
quirements, and the market is semi-unstable, if you please,

and what predictions are available for 1983, I don't kncw.

Q What's the life expectancy of these poolsg
A 4 I can't answer that. Forever.
Q Does El Paso anticipate 'these pools will

be suppl&ing gas to their sjstem in the next 20 years?

A If you please, I'll answer it this way.

t

?

The first pool of the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool was esta-
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bhlished around an area that had a well called the Godey No. 1
that I believe was drilled in 1928, and if memory serves me
correctly, that well has now been plugged, but not many yéars
ago.
Sco tne pool life might be several years.

0 Is it possible that El Paso is proposing
the Division rush into something that really doesn't need to
be done? We're looking at recovery inside of nine months,
and maybe a pool life of twenty years ox mére?

A We don't feel that you're being pushed
to rush into something“that we do not feel needs to be done.
We feel that it's in everyone's interest'toginstigate this
proration this way.

0 El Paso is aware, cerfainly, of the ex-
pense of proration, the great deal of work that goes into it,
and time that is generated on the computer and by?Division
personnel and company personnel keeping up with what's going
on in prorationing. It certainly seems‘as though that should
be given some weight in this proposal, especially if we're
loocking at something that has solved itself in nine months.

a We don't know that it willibe absolutely

solved in nine months.

" MR. STAMETS: Aany other questions of

the witness? He may be excused.
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Dces anyone have anything further that
they wish to offer in this case?

If there is nothingrfurther, then, the
case'will be taken under advisement, and the hearing is ad-

journed,

{Hearing concluded.)
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YCERTIF‘ICATE

I, SALLY W, BOYD, C.S.R., DO NSRLBY CERTIFY that
the foregoing Transcript of learing Lefore the 0il Conserva-

tion Division vas reported by me; that the said transcript

is a full, true, and® correct record of the hearing, preparcd

by me to the best of my ability.

{ do hereby certify that the foregoing Is
a complele record of the proceedings in
“the Examiner hearing of Case No. 7607,

hear 7 19.52.

, Examiner

Ol Conservation Division
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.
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BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

LARRY KEHOE
BECRETARY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POSY OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
. 7
July 19, 1982 SANTA FENEW MEXICO 67501
Re: CASE NO. 1607
Mr. John Nance, Attorney “ORDER NO._ o 90929

£1 Paso Natural Gas Company
P. 0., Box 1492 . '
El Paso, Texas 79978 Applicant:

£l-Pago-Natural Gas Cgmgény

Dear Sir:

Other

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entexcd in the subject case,

Director

JDR/£d

Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs OCD.

Artesia oD X .
Aztec OCD X
—_—

—— e
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- SAN JUAN COUNTIES, NEW MEXICO.

. STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OII. CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE CIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR T.IE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO, 7607
Order No. R-~7029

APPLICATION OF EL PASO NATURAL GAS
COMPANY FOR THE ABOLISHMENT OF THE
BLANCO-PICTURED CLIFFS POOIL AND THE
EXPANSION OF THE SOUTH BLANCO-PICTURED
CLIFFS POOL IN RIO ARRIBA, SANDOVAL AND

" ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 9, 1982,
ai Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on’ this - 19th day of July, 1982, the Division
Director, having considered the tesiimony, the record, and the
recommendatlons of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
P.L cm.r. beb 7

'FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That- the applicant, El Paso Natural Gas Company, seekJ
the abolishment of the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool and the
expansion of the horizontal limits of the South Blanco-Pictured
Cliffs Pool to include the abolished acreage in Rio Arriba,
Sandoval and San Juan Counties, New Mexico. Also to be
considered is the appropriate method for institution of gas
prorationing for wells effected by the change in pool
designation (consolidation).

(3) That said pools are joined by a common boundary elght
mlles long.

(4) That gebloélcally, the two pools are very similar and
1ndlst1ngulshable along their common boundary.

(5) That the engineering evidence presented‘at the hearln#

did not demonstrate any drainage across pool boundaries but in

fact tended to show that such drainage was not occurring.
&

*
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Case No. 7607
Order No, R-7029

{(6) rhat no evidence was presented to demonstrate that
waste would occur if said pools were not consolidated.

{7} Th:t ecvidence was prescented attempting te demonstrate
that consolidation of the pools was necessary to protect
correlative rights but that such evidence was insufficient.

. (8) That the evidence presented did show that the proposed
~ pool consolidation would impose additional administrative
burdens on operators in the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool and the
Division without discernible benefit.

(9) That as insufficient evidence was presented to _
demonstrate any prevention of waste, protection of correlative
rights, or any other benefit which might accrue as a result of
granting the application in this case, the application should be
denied. : :

"IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the application of El Paso Natural Gas Company
for abolishment of the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool and the
extension of the ‘norizontal limits of the South Blanco-Pictured
Cliffs Pool to include the abolished acreage, all in Rio Arriba,
Sandoval, and San Juan Counties, New Mexico, is hereby denied.

(2} That jurisdiction of this cause‘is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year

hereinm‘ignated .

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

/O‘I‘T CONSER AT?N/D'?ISION
{ o £ L “'

}

7 -
E D. RAMEY,

Director




Dockets Nos.19 -82 and 20 -82 are tentatively set for June 23 and July 7, 1982.

Dccket No. 16-82

Applications for hearing must

be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JUNE 2, 1982
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M.
MORGAN HALL, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 7522:

CASE 7h2l:

51
N

;

(DE NOVO - Contiinued froe May 17, 1982, Commission Hearing)

Applscazion of Sapta Fe Exploration Co. for an uncrthodox gas well location, Eduy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seexs approval of an unorthodox location 660 feet from the North
and West lines of Section 14, Township 20 South. Range 25 East, Pexmo~Penn, Strawn, Atoka and Morrow
formations, the N/2 of said Section 14 to be dedicated to the well.

Upon application of Chama Petrcleum Company, thiwy case will be heard De Movo pursuant to the provisions
of Rule 1220,

"(DE NOVO)

Application of William B. Barnhill for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Appiicant, in the above-styled cause, seexs approval of an unorthodox location 660 feet from the
South and West lines of 3ection 35, Township 19 South, Pange 25 East, Permo-Penn, Strawn, Atoka and
Morrow formations. the S/2 of said Section 35 to be dedicated to the well. -

Upon application of Chama Petroleum Company and wWilliam B. Barnhill, this case will be heard De Novo
pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220.
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Dockst No. 17-82

DOCKET: EXAMINER HRPARING - WEnNEcDAY - JUNE 9, 1982
9 A.M. MORGAN EALL, STATE LAND OFFICE
BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following

CASE 7599:

CASE 7348:

CASE 7601:

:

cages will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, Or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternats Examiner:

Application of Barber Oil Inc. for an Exception to Rule 705-A Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an axception to tha provisgions of Rule 705-A of the Division
Rules and Regulations to permit 37 tempourarily abandoned injection wells in its Russell Pool waterflood
project to remain inactive for a pericd of up to three ysars without the required cu.ment or bridge plugs
being installed therein to isolat. the injection zone.

Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Maxico.

A?plican:, in the above~-styled cause, s8sks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Seven
Rivers and Queen formations in the perforated interval from 3338 feet to 3448 feet in its Arnott-Ramsay
(NCT-8) Well No. 4 located in Unit D of Sgcticn 32, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Langlie Mattix Ponl.

{Coutinued from April 14, 1982, EZxaminar Hearing)

Appl?cation_of Tahoe 01l & Cattle Co. for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.

applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispore of produced salt water into the San
Andres Egrmation in the perforated interval from 4932 faet to 4992 feet in its Schwalbe Well No. 1,
located in Unit P of Section 21, Township 9 South, Range 37 East, West Sawyer-San Andres Fool.
Application of Claude Walker for an oil treating plant permit, Lea County, New Mexico.

applicant, in thd ibove~styled cause, seeks authority for the ‘construction and operation of an oil
treating plant for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment oil at its salt watar disposal site
in the NE/4 HE/4 of sSection 11, Township 10 South, Range 35 East. )
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CASE 760z:

D

CASE 760

CASE 7512:

.

CASE 7604

CASE 7606:

CASE 7592:

CASE 7586:

Dacket No. 17-82

Application of Riqueza, Inc. for an oil treating plant permit, Eddy Courty, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority for the construction and operation of an oil
treating plant for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sedment oil in the '\!EM of Section 26,

Township 22 Scuth, Range 29 East.

Application of Riqueza, Inc. for an exception to Order No. R-3221, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to Order No. R-3221 to permit the
commercial disposal of produced brine into an unlined surface git locatad nec™ ik.s proposed oil
treating plant in tha NE/4 of Section 26, Township 22 Sourh, Range 29 East.

{Cuntinuad from May 26, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of 3 & J Oil Compeny for special pool vil)s. McKinley County, few Mexico..

Applicant, in the above-gtyled cause, seeks the promuiyition of special pool rules £o.: the Seven
Lakes~Menafee 0il Pool to provide for welis to be located not nearer than 25 feet to thy quarter-quarter
section line nor neurer than 165 feet to lands owned by an offset operator.

Application of Rio Pecos Coxporation for compulsory pcoling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pcoling all mineral interests from the surface

to the base of the Pennsylvanian formation underlying the W/2 of Section 2, Township 19 South, Range
32 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing.said well and the allocation of tre cost thereof as well
as actunal operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operztor of the well
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests frem the top of the
Wolfcamp formation through the uppermost 190 feaet of the Mississippgian Chestar Limestone underlying

the W/2 of Section 35, Township 19 South, Range 24 East, tc be dedicated to a well to be drilled at

a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will ke the cost of drilling and completing said

well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision,
designation of applicant as operator of the well anrd a charge for risk invelved in drilling said waell.

Applicé.i:ion of MP'S Limited Partnership Company .for compul sory poolihq, Chaves County, Hew Mexico.

' Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests from the suxface

through the base of the Abo formation underlying the N¥W/4 of Section 5, Township 7 South, Range 26 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be
the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for suparvision, designation of applicant as cperator of the well and a chaxge
foxr risk involved in drilling said well.

(Continued from May 26, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Applicaticn of OXOCO for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-stylad cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interasts from the suxrface

to. the base of the Mesa Verde formation underlying the E/2 of Section 20, Township 32 North, Range 8
West, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also tn be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

i

(Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Standard Resources Curp. for designation of a tight formation, Chaves and Eddy Zounties,
New Mexico. Applicant, in tha above-styled cause, seeks the designation of the Abo-Wolfcamp formation
underlying all or portions of Township 15 South, Ranges 23 ithroughn 25 East, Township 19 Scuth, Range 20
East, and Township 20 South, Range 20 fast, all in Chaves County:; in Eddy County: Township 16 South,
Ranges 23 through 26 East, Township ‘17 Scutk, Ranges 21, 23, 24, and 25 East, and Township 18 South,
Ranges 21,23, 24 and 25 East, 'i‘ownsh:.p 19 South. Ranges 21, 23 and 24 East, and Township 20 South,
Ranges 21, 23 and 24 East, containing 460,800 acres, more cr less, as a tight formation pursuant to
Section 107 of the Natural Gas Polizy Act and 18 CFR Section 271. 701-705.
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fipplication of El Faso Matural Gas Company for the abolishment of the Blanco-Pictured fliffs pool
-and the expansion of the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffsz Pool in Rio Arripa, Sandoval and San Juan
Counties, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks tha abolishment of the Blanco-
Pictured Cliffs Pool and the expansion of the horizontal limits of the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs
Pool to include the abolished acreage.

Algo to ba considersd will be the appropriata method for institution of gas prorationing for wells
eﬂactcd by the change in pool designation.

Applicztion of Tenneco Uil Company for designation of a tight formation, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Pursuant to Section 107 of the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978 and 1B CFR Section 271. 701-705, applicant,

in the above-styled cause, seeks tha designation as a tight formation of the Dakota Producing Interval
underlying the following dascribed lands;

All of: .
Sactions 1 thru 6, Township 29 North, Range¢ 38 West;

Séccions 1_‘«nd 2, Township 29 North, Range 9 West:

Sactions 1 thrq 18 and Section 24, Township 30 North, Rance 1G West;

Sections 7 thru 9, 16 thru 21 and 25 thru 36, Township 32 North, Range 7 West;
All sections, Township 32 North, Range 8 West; and i

All sections, Township 32 North, Range 9 West;

Also:

All of Township 30 North, Range 2 West except Sections 3 thru 5 and Saction 35;
All of Township 30 North, Range 9 West except Sections 31 thru 34;

All of Township 31 North, Range 8 West except Saction 32; and

Ailpf Townsghip 31 North, Range 9 West except Sections 27 and 28

A Laas o
DY AUATI | WUs N VA LEDE .

-

concalning 145,

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion for an order
creatiry and extanding certain pocls in Chaves, Eddy, and Lea Counties, New Mexico.

(a) CREATE a new pool in Eddy Couity, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Middle
Bell Canyon production and dcsignated as the Brushy Draw-Middle Bell Canyon Gas Pool.
The discovery well is the J. C. Williamson EP-USA Well No. 2 located in Unit O of Section
26, Township 26 South, Range 29 East, NMPM. Said Pool would compriser -

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Saction 26: SE/4

(b) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, clagsified as an oil pool for Bone Spring

pioduction and designatsd as tha Ls35-Sont Spring Posl., The discovery well iz ¢he Amoze

Production Company ‘State LT Well No. 1 located in Unit XK of Section 32, Townshxp 21l South,
Range 33 East, NMPM. Said Pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: Sﬂ(d

{¢) CREATE a new pool in Chaves County,: - New Maxico, clasgified’ a- a gas pool for Atoka
production and designated as the White Ranch-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is the
Dspco, Inc. White Ranch Unit Well No. 1 located in Ulu.t F of Saction 8, Township 13 Scuth,
Range 30 East, NMPM. Said Pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 13 sourwg 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: W/2

(d} EXTEND tla Auatin-ﬂissxs:ippnn Gas Pool in Lea COunty, New Mexico, to include
tharein: ;

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMGM
Section 5: N/2 and SW/4
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(e)

)

()

h)

(4

(3

(x)

(1)

(m)

(n)

{a}

EXTEND the Baum-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, MNGE 33 EAST, UAPH
Section 18: YNE/4

-

EXTEND the Burton Flat-Morzow Gas Pool in Eddy County, Hew ffaxico, to
include therain: -

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMFM
Saction B: S,

EXTEND the East Burton Flat-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexicn, to
includa therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: S/2

IXTEND the Cedar Lake-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMEM
Section 34: N/2
Section 35: N/2

EXTEND the Crooked Creek-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, Nev Mexico, to
include therein: ‘

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGZ 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: £/2 .

Section 10: N/ 2

EXTEND the EK Yates-Seven Rivers-Queen Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 9: SW/4

EXTEND the Elkins-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH,RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 22: S/2 NW/4

EXTEND the Empire-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Maxico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 20: N/2

EXTEND the East Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas Pooi in Lea County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: s/2

EXTEND the Hoag Tank-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein: T N

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: N/2

EXTEND the House~Drinkard Pool in Lea County, New luxicﬁ. to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 18 EAST, NMLY -
Section 35: SE/4

' TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, MIOM
Section 2: NE/4
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() EXTEND the Socuth k' =nitz Atok.i-Morrow Gas fFéol in Laa County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

1ann
302

; TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTi{, RANGE 34 ZAST, NMPM
5 Section 19: s/2

| (q) EXTEND the EastLaRica-Hotrow Gas Pool in lea County, New Mexico, to
| include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 355 S/2

(r) EXTEND t¢he North Loving-Atcks Gas Pool in Eddy County, Hew Mexico, to
include therein: -

TCANSHIP 23 SOUTH, JANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 5: All

{s) EXTEND the North Loving-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to -
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, MNGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: §/2

{t) EXTEND the Maljamar-Atoka Gas Pool in Lea Ccunty, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAS’I‘: NKPM
Section 28: E/Z

(u) EXTEND the South Salt Lake-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico to
includa therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, and 8

(v) EXTEND the Sand Hills Grayburg-San Andres Pool in Lea COunty, New Mexico,
to include thersin:
TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTE, RAKGE 39 EAST, WPH
Section 31: SE/4

{(w) EXTZND the Shugart-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County., New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 4: N/2

{(x) EXTEND the Tom-Tom San Andres Pool in Chaves Ccunty, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 35: NE/4

(y) EXTEND the Travis-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 28 TAST, NMPM
- Section 13: N/2 NW/4

{z} EXTEND the North Turkey Track-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico,
to inciude therain:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 28 ZAST, NMPM
Gection 27: E/2
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(aa) EXTEND the White City~-Pannsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

|
TOANSHIP 25 SOUTH,RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM ‘
Secticn 13: All ‘

(ob) EXTEND the North Young-BRone Spring Pool in Lea County, Mew Mexico, to
include thorein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RAMGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 4: SE/4
Section 1l: W/2
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Docket No. 18-82

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - THURSDAY~ JUNE 17, 1982

9 A.M. ~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE
ROOM, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE,

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for July, 1982,
from fifteen prorated pools in Lea, Eddy, and cChaves Counties,
New Mexico.

smy T . P Ty R v PNt YA Sy - Wl Tana
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, 158
from four prorated pools in San Juan, Ric.Arxiba, and Sandoval
Counties, New Mexico. ’




MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS

J. O, SETH (1883-1262) PROFESSIONAL ASSOCINTION
FRANK ANDREW/S (1014-1981) ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

SANTA FE CIFICE
325 PASEQ DE FERALTA
pPOST QFFICE BOX 2307
CANTA FE. HEW MEXCO 875C4-2307

gt;& MOONrGOMt:R'r

H 0. MONT :

FRANK ANS;;?,‘S”;;E[RY June 8 ’ 1982 TELEPHONE (505) 982:3873

OWEN M. LOPEZ ’ 1ELECOPY (E05) 9824289

X‘OC}IOR R, ORTEGA
HN €. CONWAY

JEFfFREY R. BRANNEN . ALBUNUERQUE OFFICE

é%};';? E :OUND SUITE 916

R. KILPATRIC > !

THOMAS W. OLSON FIRST INTERSTATE BARK BUILDING
At AN GOLD AVENUE, SW.

WALTER J. MELENDRES

BRUCE L. -
UCE L. HERR POST OFFICE AOX 1396

MICHAEL W, BRENNAN
ROBERT £ WORCESTER . ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXCO 871031395
JOHN B, DRAPER :

TELEPACNE (S0%) 2422677

NANCY M. ANDERSON

RUDQLPH B. SACRKS5, JR.

JANET McL. MCKAY

EDWARD F. MITCHELL IO

CARRIE L. PARKESR

RANDALL GLOVER

MAUREEN A, SANDERS REPLY TO SANTA FE OFFIiCE

New Mexico Energy and
Minerals Department

0il Conservation Division

Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Re: Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for
the abolishment of the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs
Pool and rhe expansion of the South Blanco-
Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba, Sandoval
and San Juan Counties, New Mexico;

PR P ol

NMOCD Case Mo. 78607

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that John Nance of the office of
General Counsel of El Paso Natural Gas Company, El Paso,
Texas, is associated with our firm for the presentation
of evidence and argument in the above-referenced case.

Very truly yours,

Gary R. Kilpatric
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May 17, 1982

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088 Y ge o7
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Ci e

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Division Director
Dear Mr. Ramey:

In accordance with Rule 1203 of the 0il Conservation Division's
Rules on Procedure, El Paso Natural Gas Company respectfully requests
a hearing be set before an examiner of the 0il Conservation Division to
consider the abolition of the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool in Rio Arviba
and San Juan Counties and to expand the horizontal limits of the South
Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool of Rio Arriba, Sandoval; and San Juan Counties
to include that area deleted from the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool. All
rules and regulations presently governing the drilling, producing, and

_prorating of wells in the South Blanco-Pictured Ciii{s Gas Pools would

rerain as the rules governing the drilling, producing, and prorating of
wells in the newly expanded South Rlanco-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool.

If you have any questions regarding this applicaticn, please contact me.

Very truly yours,

1. 7%
H. L. KendrickK
Staff Engineer




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OTL CONSERVATION DiVISION

IN THx MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE QF

CONSIDERING: /7
7
CASE NO. 7607
. G
Order WNo. R->% a
APPLICATION OF EL PASO NATURAL GAS Nﬁ

COMPANY FOR THE ABOLISHMENT OF THE
BLANCO-PICTURED CLIFFS POOL AND THE
EXPANSION OF THE SOUTH BLANCC-PICTURED
CLIFFS POOL IN RIO ARRIBA, SANDOVAL AND

SAN JUAN COUNTIES, NEW MEXICO.

ORbER'OF THE DIVISION

el 'x\
)

BY THE DIVISION:

‘premises, -

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 9, 1982,

at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this J day of July, 1982, the Division

<Director, having considered the testimdny, the record, and the

recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the -




(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cauwse and the

subiject matter thercof,

(2) That the applicant, El Paso Matural Gas Company, seeks
the abolishment of the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool and the
expansion of the horizontal limits of the South Blanco-Pictured
Cliffs Pool to include the abolished acreage in Rio Arriba,
Sandoval and San Juan Counties, New Mexico. Also Lo be
congidered is the appropriate method for institution of gas
prorationing for wells effected by the change in pool

designation (consolidation).

(3) That said pools are joined by a common boundary eight

miles long.

{(4) That geologically, the two pools are very similar and

indistinguishable along their common boundary.
e

(5) That the engineering evidence presented/]dld not
demonstrate any drainage across pool boundaries. 4.% ’ aC,l/‘
Feude d Vo 5 Low Wi sach (-‘/""“74 waes /79 V‘Occur/y.

(6) That nc evidence was presented to demonstrate that
waste would occur if said pools were not consolidated.

. Wes

{7} That ®he evidéncejpresented attemptinc to demonstrate

that consoclidation of the pools was necessary to protect

D B M such evidonce
“correlative rightspwas insufficient,

Jc
(8) That the ev1dencefd1d show that the proposed pool
consolidation would lmpose additional administrative burdens on

operators in the Blanco—chtured Cliffs Pool,uym&—trunspurrerBA
d‘ ’Cc“.“"
operattng—tn—sneh—poo&y and the Division w1thouqﬂbenef1t.
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Q
(9) That insufficient evidence was presented to

demonstrate any prevention of waste, protection of correlative
rights, or any other bhenefit which might accrue as a resnlt of

granting the application in thic case, t)

o
o

=
(%9+-¥§;t the application should be denicd.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the application of El Pasoc Natural Gas Company
for abolishment of the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool and the
‘extension of the horizontal limits of the South Blanco-Pictured
Cliffs Pool to include the abolished acreage, all in‘Rio Arriba,

Sandoval, and San Juan Counties. New Mexico, is hereby denied.

(2) That jurisdiction o1 this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year

hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEY,

Director
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